

Michael Montoure

19428 Aurora Avenue North #229
Seattle, Washington 98133-3950
Phone: (206) 334-2154
montoure@webmutant.com
<http://webmutant.com/>

Experienced website developer interested in all aspects of web design and multimedia presentation from the design of the content to the user interface. Skilled with **JavaScript, HTML, CSS, PHP** scripting, and **Photoshop 6**. Have developed **Macromedia Flash** web animations. Have worked with **SQL** database-driven sites, using **Active Server Pages** with **VBScript** or **PHP**. Experienced with **Linux / Apache / MySQL / PHP** environments.

Experience

PHP Programmer.

August 2004 - March 2008.
Blue Utopia / Jay Insee Campaign.
900 1st Ave So, Suite 304
Seattle, WA 98134

Lead developer for Blue Utopia's flagship product, online Campaign Management tools for political campaigns, using PHP and MySQL to keep track of individuals and organizations, including contact information, personal and professional information, detailed call logs, event history, and contribution records. See <http://www.blueutopia.com/products/> for details

HTML Developer.

March 2001 - July 2001.
Classmates Online, Inc.
644 Strander Blvd, Suite 393
Seattle, WA 98188

Built web pages to their designs and specifications, using their proprietary in-house language, TextForge, a combination of HTML and Perl. Maintained version control of changes with CVS.

CGI Programmer.

October 1999 - January 2000.
CMi Worldwide.
600 Stewart Street, Suite 700.
Seattle, WA 98101

Worked with design team to create CGI scripts from their templates. Designed interfaces using a specialized custom subset of HTML for their Internet appliance, the iCEBOX. Wrote CGI scripts in Perl for the iCEBOX portal site, including Address Book and Calendar programs, a complete e-commerce site, and administration tools for updating the customer database.

Web Developer.

May 1999 - September 1999.
Brigadoon.com.
900-4th Ave., Suite #2950
Seattle, WA 98164

Rewrote and reorganized existing on-line help documentation and added a search utility. Redesigned and expanded the functionality of ASP-based user registration. Designed animated banners for national advertising campaign. Developed complete portal pages for co-branded subdomains

Web Programmer.

April 1998 - February 1999.
Talking Dog Media.
1331 118th Ave SE Suite 300
Bellevue, WA 98005

Updated and maintained sites for existing clients, such as City University (www.cityu.edu), Eagle Hardware (www.eaglehardware.com), and The Reppond Companies (www.reppond.com). Created websites for new clients, such as Sedgwick Ports (www.sedgwickports.com), Valley Medical (www.valleymed.org), and The Avanti Group (www.avantigroup.net).

Designed a new online web-based discussion forum for use by City University using a combination of Perl CGI programming and JavaScript and tools to help automate the posting of new content for their online courses.

Created a keyword-based search engine for existing graphics made by Talking Dog Media so that they could easily be found and repurposed for new projects.

Education

University of Washington.
1987-1990.

- Main courses of study: English (major), Communications, History, Drama

**Early Entrance Program,
University of Washington.**
1986-1987.

- Accelerated college preparation program leading to early University of Washington admission.
- Main courses of study: History, English, French, Physics.

Skills

Computer Skills:

- Experienced with Windows XP, Linux, UNIX, and NEXTSTEP operating systems.
- Eighteen years of experience with the Internet.
- Ten years of experience with designing World Wide Web pages.
- Experienced with building SQL database-driven websites, using ASP/VBScript and PHP.
- Experienced with creating and customizing Perl CGI scripts.
- Learns new software quickly.

Personal Skills:

- Strong design skills and ability to approach web design with an eye toward ease of use.
- Strong communication skills — verbal, writing and editing. Detail-oriented proofreader.
- Can follow and remember complex instructions and procedures.
- Enjoys working under deadlines and handling several tasks simultaneously.
- Works effectively with others to arrive at a design, and then implementing it as requested.
- Can coordinate the work of several people on one task.

Professional references available upon request.

For more information, please visit:
<http://www.webmutant.com/bio/>